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Lucy Tsai

From: 양진모 [jmyang@estech.co.kr]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 5:52 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Subject: FW: POINTMOBILE CO., LTD, FCC ID: V2X-PM250,  Assessment NO.: AN09T9574, 

Notice#1

Hi Lucy, 

 

Attached please find the updated user manual and attestation letter. 

Details please refer to our answer below. 

 

Thank you, 

Yang. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com [mailto:lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 6:37 PM 

To: jmyang@estech.co.kr 

Cc: lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com 

Subject: POINTMOBILE CO., LTD, FCC ID: V2X-PM250, Assessment NO.: AN09T9574, Notice#1 

 

Hi Mr. Yang, 

 

Please address following issues. 

Q#1: Per FCC KDB 784748 labeling requirement, the FCC ID shall be visible at the time of 

purchase. Marketing the device without the battery installed when the label is in the 

battery compartment is acceptable. The FCC ID on the box, or additional documentation 

directing the user where to find the FCC label, also satisfies this requirement. 

Based on current application documents, FCC ID is affixed inside battery compartment but 

there is no information to guide user to find the FCC ID nor the information state that 

battery will not be installed during the purchase. Please address how will above 

requirement be met. 

=> The battery will not be installed to the EUT when placing to market. See attached 

attestation letter. 

Q#2: Per the user manual, WLAN and BT can transmit simultaneously but there are no 

information documented about the co-location issue. Please address. 

=> WLAN and BT can’t transmit at the same time, please see revised user manual. 
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Best Regards, 

Lucy Tsai 

CCS 

 

 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 

referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 

the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 

fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 

submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


